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Sir,
With mtl;al;enco to paragraph 2 of your
despatch No. 151 of the 9th nltlmoxrupnung the
ootrle// .xmng of the Kflindini vnu-r-. I have
the honolr to report that the plant rorerrod to

is nnt of sufficient ca.pwlty to be of any great
use in provlding power for working the eranes or

for other purposes.

2. Any installation required for such an
object would have to )..lntlro!y_‘ioparate and
nch more extensive than the existing small light-
ing pla.nt which could however, ia the event of
tlu adoption of the more ambitious scheme, be ‘
utllhed vlth advantage at various polnts.
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